October 12,2022

The October meeting of Union Hill village Board was called to order by President Grant VanVooorst. Roll call of board members was taken. Those present John Starasinich, Chris Denault, Bill Bauer, Mitchell Bauer, Matt Grady.

Public Comments: Thanks to Clerk. Michelle was thanksed for the Halloween party and fliers were handed out party is Mon 31st of October.

Minutes: Approval of Aug minutes that were under review. Bill made motion to approve audible minutes only as official. Matt ammended motion that the audible location be stated as the recording device. Motion seconded by John and motion carried.

Old Business: Voting on Animal ordinance- ordinance was posted publicly adn emailed to all village board. Bill motioned that we approve ordinance. Chris seconded ordinace carried. Ordanince will be mailed out to village residence.

Reminder in November there will be a tax levy vote.

No update on post office. No letter about new location being at 2 Center Street.

Looking for post office liason and other group comitees to help with ARPA, post office, county funds, state funds. Chris Wakley will liason and report on post office updates. Sue Starasinich will help with funding and repost to Sue Denault.

All trustees need to have training to be on the board we need to detirmine what that is and start process.

Residents were thanked for filling holes. Question arised can residents fill holes. yes a resident can fill holes as long as a trustee is informed no motion made use descresion.

Union Hill Sales & Service storm drain that were in question buisness reports all is cleaned up around drains and no issues were found.

Kaylor did not report on if she had a water test. Grant reported that the Cafe had one done with their inspection and all was with in limits and passed.

Chris Denault contacted Bode adn he has not started to pump yet.

Junk cars, mobile homes, and year ordinances are not signed we need to review. Bill motioned we send them out to all the trustees to review and we reconvien on the issue and approve at later date. Matt seconded the motion motion carried. Grant will send out to all.

New Business: Matt addressed semi parking on main street over night- Grant will talk to some of the drivers and tell them this is not allowed.

Matt wants soning map to be offical, signed by president and clerk. Grant will ask Mark to bring map in so board can review and submit for approval.

Snow removal Union Hill Sales does it as of prior years for a minumal fee. Chris motioned that we get quotes from others. Union Hill Sales will not do it any longer. Motion retracted he will discuss it with Union Hill Sales more. Matt motioned that the village send a letter to Union Hill Sales to request a quote for the winter snow plowing and salting of 22-23. Motion was not seconded and motion failed. Chris will talk more in depth with Kerry PAtchett adn we will discuss it again at next meeting.

Grant passed out a website quote of \$500 to set up a site like Herscher's. Everyone will go home and check it out and we will look at it again next meeting.

Treasurer report: \$ 99332.30 in the account.

Matt motioned to approve the treasurer report. Chris seconded the motion and the motion carried.

Bills to pay: tree removal 2175.00, garbage 400.00, Deck and Barron 575.00, Insurance 276.00. Matt motioned to pay the bills. Chris seconded the motion carried.

Bill motioned to adjourn the meeting Chris seconded the motion and the motion carried.